

# JONATHAN BRUCE MURPHY, MD

2055 E. Southern Ave. Unit B  
Tempe, AZ 85282  
Office Phone: 480-704-3446  
FAX: 480-699-4775

## EDUCATION

|  |                       |
|--|-----------------------|
| Charleston Area Medical Center, Charleston, WV<br><b>Residency Program Internal Medicine and Pediatrics</b><br>Board eligible for Internal Medicine and Pediatrics | July 1985-July 1989   |
| West Virginia University School of Medicine, Morgantown, WV<br><b>Doctorate of Medicine</b>  | August 1981-May 1985  |
| West Virginia University School, Morgantown, WV<br><b>Bachelor of Arts, Major in Chemistry</b>   | August 1979-June 1981 |
| United States Naval Academy, Annapolis, MD<br><b>Majoring in Chemistry</b><br>89 credit hours earned toward BS   | July 1977-August 1979 |

## LICENSES & CERTIFICATES

|   |           |
|---|-----------|
| American Board of Holistic Medicine               | 2000-2011 |
| American Board of Pediatrics                      | 1997-2004 |
| American Board of Internal Medicine               | 1996-2006 |
| WV Board of Medicine License to Practice Medicine | 1987-2011 |

## AWARDS

|   |      |
|---|------|
| <b>Golden Apple Award</b> as Outstanding Instructor for PA students | 1996 |
| <b>WVU Deans Award</b> for Outstanding Pediatric Resident           | 1989 |

## WORK EXPERIENCE

An Oasis of Healing, Mesa, AZ

August 2012-Present

### Clinical Physician

Integrative and holistic oncology healing center utilizing low dose chemotherapy and intravenous therapies, with an emphasis on nutrition and body cleansing and rebalancing

Arizona Center for Advanced Medicine, Scottsdale, AZ

July 2011-August 2012

### Group Practice

Outpatient healthcare of children and adults with emphasis on prevention, reversal of chronic disease states, addressing toxicity through detoxification, utilizing the best practice to strategically improve the health of the people that we serve. Main disease emphasis on cancer, autism, Lyme disease, and neurodegenerative diseases.

Natural Path Health Center, South Charleston, WV

### Private Holistic Primary Care Practice

October 2002-March 2011

Outpatient adult healthcare with emphasis on prevention, early detection and utilizing both allopathic and alternative therapies for disease.

Minnie Hamilton Healthcare, Grantsville, WV

### Pediatrics and Emergency Medicine

May 2002-September 2009

Practicing 1-3 days per week in a Rural FQHC following the loss of their local pediatrician as well as filling in when the ER was in need of qualified physicians.

The Schoenbaum Family Enrichment Center

### Primary Care Physician

January 2002-October 2002

Outpatient Primary Care and Walk-ins care for all ages and serving regardless of payer status in a Federally Qualified Healthcare Center (9 month interim contract).

Health Right of West Virginia, Charleston, WV

### Primary Care Physician

October 1985-January 2011

Primary Care for indigent patients in a volunteer clinic setting one evening per month for the period 1/2002-1/2011 and 1/2011-present every second and fourth Friday.

Center for Alternative Health, South Charleston, WV

### Primary Care Physician

April 1999-December 2001

Holistic, family oriented primary care, preventive and acute care pediatrics, adolescent, and adult medicine (newborn to 99) including office, and hospital care. Working in a setting including bodywork and energy medicine.

Carepoint Physicians, Dunbar, WV

### Pediatrics and Internal Medicine Care

November 1997-April 1999

Office and hospital based practice including newborn care and adult ICU patient management (includes 1 month per year of medicine service attending physician at CAMC with resident and med student teaching rounds daily).

CAMC Children's Medicine Center, Charleston, WV

**Attending Physician**

**August 1997-February 1999**

Physician for resident continuity clinics (6, four hour clinics per week 8/97-11/97 and 1-2 evening clinics per week through 2/99).

Northwood Health Systems, Moundsville, WV

**Staff Physician**

**September 1997-March 1998**

Psychiatric medicine checks and supervised intake visits (1-2 days/week as interim).

Internal Medicine and Pediatrics, Chapmanville, WV

**Private Practice**

**August 1996-July 1997**

Office practice (by appointments), urgent care, X-ray, and walk-ins in a small community.

Charleston Area Medical Center Memorial General, Charleston, WV

**Emergency Medicine**

**July 1989-April 1992**

Woman and children divisions (includes supervision and teaching of residents and medical students). **April 1994-July 1996**

College of West Virginia, Berkley, WV

**Instructor (part-time)**

**January 1995-July 1997**

Instructing physician assistant students in Neuroscience and Cardiology (6 hours of classroom instruction per week).

St. Joseph Hospital, Parkersburg, WV

**Emergency Medicine**

**October 1993-February 1995**

Uma Reddy, MD, Charleston, WV

**Locum Tenens**

**April 1992-June 2001**

Pediatrics, two weeks per year to cover during vacations.

Jackson General Hospital, Ripley WV

**Director of Emergency Department Services**

**January 1991-May 1993**

Directing and COI for emergency department physician's services under contract with Spectrum Emergency Care (includes 48 hours per week of ER attending).

Adolescent Foster Care

**Consultant**

**March 1989-April 1995**

Handicapped children and adult foster care one day per month (determination of eligibility and levels of services needed).

Asthma and Allergy Center, Charleston, WV

**Staff Physician**

**May 1989-June 1990**

Obtaining history and examining new allergy and asthma patients, interpreting skin tests including insect sting allergies, interpreting PFTs and methacholine challenge tests, prescribing treatment plans.

## SUMMARY

My goal is to educate adults and children regarding health maintenance and growth of their entire self and to engage in clinical and epidemiological research on the effects of spiritual training, growth, and practice on the overall health of individuals and communities. I seek to implement this education and research process through program development, student and resident training, outpatient care, mass media and community outreach.